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State Lands Commission
Regular Meeting
October 26 , 1988
Mendocino, California

10:30 a.m.

-- PROCEELDINGS - -

CHAIR DAVIS: Good morniig. I am State Controller
Gray Davis.

I want fo welcome you to this hearing of the Lands
Commission, and thank you for attending. I could tell ny
your response that you all kno Leo McCarthy, Lieuterant
Governor c¢f this state, and a memker of this Commission.

The purpose of today's meeting is to ﬁear testimony to
determine whether or not this Commission should declare an
oil sanctuary for most of the Humboldt and Mendocino County
coast that is not now already covered by a similar protection
granted a portion of that coast -- about 48 miles -- by the
legisiature some years ago. So, we will be concerning
ourselves with about 2i4 miles of coastline that is not
currently protected by the designation of oil sanctuary.

As you all know, Dan Hauser, who represents many ~f
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you, put legislation on the Governor's desk, which had the
support of both Republicans and Democrats, passed
overwhelmingly in both the Assembly and the Senate to declare
these 214 miles an oil sanctuary. Unfortunately, the
Governor vetoed that legislation. B

I don't think the Governor should have the last word
cn this subject, and I don't think his action sends the right
signal to Washirgton. At present, 66 percent of the state
nas oeen deciared an oil sanctuary ky previous actions of the
legislature, actions chey begar: taking in 1955, and took
incrementally up until about 1972. For reasons not totally-
clear to me they have overlooked these 214 miles that we are
today to consider. And, we are here tc hear from you to

determihe whethér cr not this area should be included in the

oil sanctuary provisions that have bsen extended to 66

s
o e .

percent of the roast.

Many of us were together when the Interior Department
came out here last winter to determine whether or not iease
Sale 91 should proceed. I think your testimony and your
ob: xctions to that sale, as well as mine ard Lieutenant
Governor Leo McCarthy‘’s, had something to io with the
ultimate decizion to postpone final action on that until”
1989. ' o

Another reason we are here today is to insure that

neither the Corngress nor the rext president is under a

Pike Court Reporting (805)658~7770
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milsimpressicn that these 214 miles of coastline are fair game
At present, the decision makers in Washington may well ask
themselves why this area is not protected as Qn 0il sanctuary
when so much of the California coast is.

So, today's hearing is to determine whether or not we
shouid, as a Commission, grant thot authority which would be
indefinite in length and wculd insure that this coastline
deserves that same kind of protection that most of the
California coastline currently has.

The last thing --

[Applause]

I pérsonallf don't relieve the Governor's action
represented the prevailing view in California. I think that
if we adopt the sanctuary today that will send the right
signal, the signal that most accirately reflects the public
sentirent in this state about drilling anywhere along the
coastline, but particularly in these rugged but at the same
time sensitive areas off of Humboldt and Msndocino Counties.

I ambnow going to call on the Lieutenant Governor for
any remarks he wants to make at this time.

We then have one piece of administrative business
which won't take too long to discharge, and then we will
begin the hearing.

COMMISSIONER MC CARTHY: Thank ysu Mr. Chairman.

I want to add my "welcome"™ to all of you to this very

Pike Court Reporting (805)658-7770
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important meeting of the State Lands Commission on the
critical subject of an ocean sanctuary off of the Humboldt -
Mendocino coast. For movre than a year there has been an
enormous tug of waf going on -- those who want to drill off
of this coast witb those who are opposed to drilling. I
think each side have had their day.

Tﬁe Reagan -administration at one point succeeded in
having its plans for Lease Sale 91 put into an appropriation\\
bill, and fortunately the California Congressional delegation
had the strength to block it one more time.

and, then as the Chairman indicated, Asgemblyman Dan
Hauser wrotwAa State Bill that passed the legislature and got

to the Govarnor's desk, and unfortunately Governor Deukmejian

~vetoad that bill.

And, we are here today to consider whether it is time
to end this tug of war, whether it is time to settle this
issue once and for all.

This coastline is this community's life line.
Commercial fishermen, inp keépers, and coastal business
owners depend wn the special integrity of the north coast.
Mendocino and Humboldt Counties receive at least $230 million

dollars each year in tourism dollars, and moxr:. than $100

mIIlion*éach'ysar from commercial fishing. These dollars are

earned by hard working people to put food on their tables, to

live in decent homes, to‘send their kids to .«<hools, and to
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meet the challenges they face in their everyday lives. This
income enables hundreds of working men and women to build a
better life for themselves, and tor their families.

This coast is also sustenance for the soul --
unpolluted air, horizons unmarred by derricks and tankers,
clean oceans, and abundant marine ang m:oastal wildlife, all

make this magnificant area very special to all Californians,

not just those who live here.

I am convinced that drilling would destroy this
magnificance. Exploratory'oil drilling emits as much of the
main component of smog as 23,000 cars. each tra?elling 50
miles a day for a year would emit. Drill ships generate
hetween 1500 and 2000 tons of drill muds and cuitings.
Drilling and tankers increase the likelihood of o0il spills
endangering the wildlife and fish. Seismic testing disperses
fish, and kills fish eggs.

In the past the legislature has had the foresight to
prevent such destructiun by creating ccean sanctuaries in the
Santa Monica and San Diego Bays, and from the San Luis Obispo
- north border, stepping at the Mendocinc border.

Today the State Lands Commission has a good

opportunity to reverse Governor Deukmejian's veto, and to

"permanently protect this precicus area of the coast for all

Californians, and for millicns of Americans who come Qere and

enjoy this part of the coast with their families.

Pike Court Reporting (805)658=7*%70
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I look forward o hearing from all of vou teday. but I
want to mzke it unambigquous: I intend to support the
establishment of ocean sanctuary tcday.

TApplause]

CHAJR DAVIS: Thank you, Leo.

One cther point I neglected tc mention that I should:
the Congress has been successful in the past several years in
afguing to -- 1.t me put it ancther way -~ our Congressibnal
delegation from California has been successful in convincing
other colleagues from internal states that don't Lave quite
the same sensitivity we have to the coastline, that in areas
where the state has acted to establish an oil sanctuary, in
those areas we should discourage drilling off in federal
waters. As you know, our jurisdiction extends three miles
out, and bayond three miler. tha federal gavarnment has
jurisdiction.

So, another reason to have this hearing is to preclude
the Congress from being under the mistaken impression that we
think these 214 miles of woastline are appropriate for cil
drilling. Tkeir success in the past, in using the
establishment of an cil sanctuary as reason why the federal
government shouldn't drill in their fedexral waters,; has
persuaded me that we ought to have this hearing today and
take thn appropriaté steps, so I jusi wanted to add that as

well.

Pike Court Repou:iting (805) 657 -7770
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The Chair notices the presence of a guorum; however, I

am disappointed that the Governor has not sent anycne from

his office to participate in this meeting. Tliere are however

two of the three members of this Commission present, so we
can coﬁéuct our business.

I don't notice anything about the Minutes of the
previous meeting?

Do we have --bwe are dispensing with that?

All right.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: We don't have that --

CHAIR DAVIS: There is one administrative item

involving American Telephone and Telegraph cOmmunictéions.g

Will the Executive Cfficer exp;ain Item 1 on the
Agenda. i

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes.

Item 1 is an application from AT and T for a lease
right-of-way for the aying of a fiber optic cable across
Cordelia Siough and Cargquinez Straits, Hr; Chairman.

- CHAIR DAVIS: Have we received any comnunicgtion iﬁ
opposition to this?

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: No, this is a

non-controversial item, sir.

CHAIR DAVIS: Would anyone hcre care to be heard on
this'matter?

UNIDENTIFIED MEHBER OF THE AUDIENCE: What is the

Pike Court Reporting (805)658-7770

PP

e e

I T



10

11

12

i3

14

15

16 -

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

- matiter?

CHAIR DAVIS: Excuse ne?

CH¥IDENTIFIED MEMBER OF THE AUDIENCE: Whaéiis the
matter?

CHAIR DAVIS: I can't hear you.

COMMISSIONER MC CARTHY: What is the matter.

CHAIR DAVIS: The matter involves a request by -- this
is not the matter we are here today on. Thisﬁjs an
administrative matter, involving a cable appliégfion that
American Telephone and Telegraph has before the chm1881on.[

As a courtesy I always ask at 411 of these meetings if
thefe is someone here who wants to speak in opposition_to
that matter.

[No response.]

Hearing none, is there a motion?

cohMISSIONER MC CARTHY: So move. T

CHAIR DAVIS: All right, that application is approved
on a two to zero vote.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Excuse me, sir. On Itom 2 we do have some w;itten
testimony you wou;d probably like to have added to the
record.

CHAIR DAVIS: There is a communication, I sglieve,

from the Congress that ought to be read into the reéord.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: From the Congress?

Pike court Reporting (805)658-7770
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- EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Fronm thauCongress?
CHAIR DAVIS: VYes.
EXECUTIVE COFFICER DEDKICK: Have you got it?
CHAIR DAVIS: I have a letter'in front of me from --
signed by Congressman Mel Levine, Leo Panetta, and Barbara

Boxer, urging us to adopt the sanctuary; expressing

disappointment that the Hauser Bill was vetced; and speaking .

highly of this area of the coast} and detailing the reasons
why tﬁey fhink a sanctuary should be granted.

If you doa't have a copy of thét, I will --‘i.-

EXECUTIVE OFFICER-DEDRICK: Yes; we do.

CHAIR DAVIS: -- :11 right.

So, that should be entered into the record.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Also. there_are 26 other
pieces of teétimony in writing, in favor of the sanctuqry:
and three oppoeing the sanctuary, while the decision awaits
the CCORS study. -

CHAIR DAVIS: All right, all of those will be:enfarsd‘
into the record.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK? That's correct, Mr.
Chairman. |

CHAIR DAVIS: Now, before we go any farther, I just
war: to seek concurrence from the counsel for the Lands
Commission, as well as the-Attbrney General, that the

cdmmission is within its authority, should it so decide to

Pike Court Reporting  (805)658-777¢C
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grant an*oil sanctuarj to these 214 acres that we are here to . -
discuss. A 7

It is my view that\ﬁndér Public Resource COdes"6301, ‘%
the cOmmission has exclusive jgrisdiction over all ungranted ‘
tide and submerged lands owned byathe state, and that while
it hﬁs never acted in theApast to é;ant an oil sanctuary, it

has taken action tantamount to establishing moritoriuns,

e LAM.LAM ;“‘,\ALT;- L

whether it be oil drilling, or granting permits for dockg in
Tahoe, or sales of state owned land.

| So, it is my view that we have the authérity to t;ke
this acticn, and I just want to fifst put that question to

the counsel for the: Commission, Bob Hight, and then put it tso

the Attorney General's representative.

CHIEF COUNSEL HIGHT: Yes, Mr. Chairman, you havé
correctly stated the current California law which provides
that the Commission has exclus1ve jurisdiction over ungrantad
tide and submerged lands. ‘These lands fa111ng within that
jurisdictlon, you have the complete dlscretlon on whether to
lease or not to lease, and in this action to declare a
sanctuary. '

CHAIR DAVIS: I haven't met yoﬁ before -- do you
represent the Attorneg,eeneral?

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL HOLT: ‘Yes, Mary Holt, from

the Attorney General's office.

The Attorney General's office is in complete

‘Pike Court Reporting (805)658~7770
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concurrs ance with the counsel for the State Lands Commission.
The Commission has the authorlty to declare a policy of oil
and gas ‘leasing sanctuary.

N\

CHAIR”DAVI Thank you.

All right, we have a number of people that have asked

to be heard on thls 1ssue, and I want to do the courtasy of

calling elected OfflClals tec the microphone first so I would \

\

like to call Supervisor De Vall, who represents much sf this
area;r |

MR. DE VALL: Mr. Chairman; it is indeed a pleasure tc
welcome you to Mendocino, and ;o the north coast of
California t¥}ay.‘

But, there are two people who have spokesmen here L
today that I/will yield the floor tc before I take ny time,
and the first is Rick Provenso, cn behalf of California sgste

Sehator Barry Keene, and the second is Rachel Binah, on -

behzlf of Goverror Dukakis.

MR.. PROVENSO: Good Morning, COﬁmissioners, my name is

Rick Provenso, and I am here representing Senator Keene, who

‘was’~ unable to make it today‘ He sent thls statement along

that he is very glad you are nere today.

"Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, as the Representative of

- the Senate District covering the north coast, I hrge you to

adopt the proposal tolmake the state waters off of Mendocino

amé ‘Bumboldt Counties a sanctuary zone. - That willlreverse

Pike Court Reporting (805)658-7772
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© | -
3 1 “ - the damage done by the Governor's ill-advised veto of AB 284,
rﬁ : 2 o a bill th;t wculd have protected sections of tﬁe Méndoéino
£3 and'Humboldf coastline within the State Lands Commission oil -~ .
4-_ and gas ‘sahctuar‘y systen, and that Assemblyman Hauser and I
E 5 ‘saw successfully thirough the Legislature last session. )
7 6 "What is baffling and politically unacceptabie is that
7 the Governor's veto leaves those most fragiié an& pri%i:ine .
. 8 ~ sections of the entire coastline the only Vunprotected state
9 waters from Santa Barkara to Orégon.t It is within jf%‘dt pbﬁer_'
,‘ | 20 to change that disturbin‘g\ reality. | | | ,
y 11 "The sanctuary pian w::ﬁld also étrengthen efforts to
| 12 ‘halt oil develbpment ‘in federal waters off thoSe pSftz‘.«ons‘ of
o 13 | the coast. Most of the proposed sanctuary area is adjacent to.
, 14 the 1. 1 million acres included in the federal government's
’ - 15 - proposed Lease Sale 91. This .'S,ease sale has been poclitically
® 16 deferred, but dependlnq cn what happens on Novenber 8th, it
‘F - 17 could surface again soon after the elections. Should that
r‘ 18 i happen, restrictions placed by Califor:ua on state tide ard
F: 19» 2 | submerged lands could very well 1nf1uence what actions an
20 unfriendly administration takes on lease sales for the -
@ 21 federal outer continental shelf.
E 22 , -"I admire yocur ouf;sta{lding leadership on E’hig -
§ 23 nationally, if not ixﬁ:ernatighally, significant’ }i,ssnc.
?"\ 24 : Puture ge{nAerations will applaud you."
| 55 ) - Thank you.
@
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T

3
3

N
P
i

|




-
@

by

10

11

12

13

14

15

s

17

18
19
20
21

22

23"

24

25

:éovernor Michael Dukakis.

'areas'willrremain at risk.

CHAIR DAVIS: Thank you.

MS. BINAH: My name is Rachel Binah, and I have the

honor and privilege of reading a lgttér:addressea to fou ﬁrom

"Dear Chairman Davis, and Commissioners. As President
I will designate marine sanctua:iés in santa Monica Bay, and
frbm Big Sur to the Oregon border, and I will-wcrk:yﬁth
california citizens and lesders to determine wﬁét’aéﬁi€§§n$1\~'
areas should be permanently protected.

"I offer my strong support for your efforts to protect
the state-owned tide lands and coastal waters. ﬁndcral,
statg, gnﬂ local éovernments each‘have an essential tole to
play if thése beautiful and valuable resaﬁrces ars;to be
pre;erved.A Unle;s the state waters are proﬁacted, thﬁsg

"Again, I applaud your afforts to provide protectioh
to state waters and coa§tal areés.

¥Sincerely, Michael S. Dukagié.“ N

MR. DE VALL: Mr. Chairman, on behalf of the~ﬁend§cino
County Board of Supervisors -- 7

CHAIR DAVIS: Supervisér, excuse me fbr a secendm

Just in the namé of fairness -- does someone care to

read a statement fron Vice President Bush?

o

-

[No response. ]

All right -- apparently not -- please'proceed. _

Pike Court Reporting (805} 658-7770
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MR. DE VALi: Mrs Chalrman, I wuuld hope that Mr. Bush
would not dlsagree, but = feel that he would i if he knaw(.

‘This coast is a national treasure which deserves the
recognition of Yellowstoné, and better treatment than
Yosenite. :

I applaude your age:da. Your foregight in recognizing
that the north coast needs protection is supported by the
citizens of this state and the California legislature. Only.
the Governor is of the opinion that this portion of the coast
does not deserve the same protection given by law to those
those counties north and south of>Mendccino and Humb~ldt.

Assemblyman Dan Hauser's A}l 284, and Assembly Joint
Resolution 91 brought extensive:testimcny to legislative

comnittees in Sacramento.  One fact above all rings true time

.after time: no spokesman for the oil industry, no pro-oix -

legislatof,'not even the Governor himself, hace aCcepted th;
cndllenge to debate, to refute the fact that an cil spill off
of this coast can not Zz cleaned up. -

-The CaliforniaxCoastal Commission has confifmej that
the average height of sea and swell is beyond existing
clean-up technology. The best informacion availablg frok the
United States Coast Guard confirms that offshore and onshore
currents, speed, and track, are at best, estimates.’

The California Coastal Corservancy has initiétedk,

numerous projects and spent million of dollars in rgcognition

Pike Court Reporting {(805)658-7770

fi
2




10

11

12

13

14

18

1?7

i8

19

23

24

.28

15
of the unique beauty, national and international prominence
of the Mendocino coast. The Mendocino County Board of
Supervisors has taken every action possible at the state
level supporting legislation introduced to protect this

coast. Many cities and counties the length of the California

-coastline have joined in this effort to bring protection

here.

Congresswoman Boxer knows the lpnqoterm value of this
coastline, tﬁe richness of the ocean_tesburceé, anL;ihe facts
about our carefully balanced local economies, and introduced
fedéral legislation to bring permanent protection to the
california coast and ocean waters. Senatér Alan Cranston .
shares this goal and has introduced cimilar ;egislation ié
the U.S. Senate. -

Your action today will be historic. The importance of
it goes far beyond the ccast of Mendocinc and Humboldt
Countigs. A "yes" vote today is appropriaste, it is just! it

will be remembered by future generations as a sincere and

real effort to protect this coast from riin; and perhaps most

importantly, it will send a clear message to the Congress

that ocean sanctuary is supported in California, in Kansas,.

ixn Chicago. . e

The small amount of oil that might exist here can be
easily replaced with a national energy policy ¥ith scme ‘guts.

Big o0il may own this Governor, it may buy the next president,

Pike Court Reporting {(805)658-7770
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but Mr. Chairman, big oil will not stop yhe poople of this
county from protecting their ocean.

[Applause. ]

Mr. Chairman, I would like to take just a few more
minutes and go through a brief slide presentation which I
have shown to the Callfornla Coastal Cqmmisaion in their
conslderatlon on this subject.

I xnow that time today is short, and I woulg hope that
if we go» into a time bind that people might yield thelr
speaking order so these slides may be shown. -

Is there a pOSSibllity of dimming one or two of the °

Vi, .
Ny N

7 [Slide Presentation. ] ‘ 7 sl

SLIDE No. 1.

| Mr. Chairman, the chart in this slide rloarly shows
the areas of controversy, and the recoruended areas prooouod
for ocean sanctuary. AB 284, if it had been signed by tho )
Governor, would have provided 11nited protection in that a@ba

shown fron the kottor of the chart to Del Rorte cQunty.

SLIDE No. 2. ,, - T

These slides proceed from sout:| to north. fThe Usal

Road travels north from Highway 1 ang proceeds in through the

Pike coort Reporting’  {805)658-7770
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the Sinkyone Wi{derness. At some point the road is almost a

thousand feet above sea level. . o -

o

-

T
e
ST

" SLIDE No. 3.

Throughout this area and aléng the ¢oast small coastal

tributaries enter ;he sea. Many are impossible to reach
exce§£ on foot. Some of these produce salmon and -
steelhead -- difficult to reach and fragile ~- the s-alle:t
amount cf oil would be a detriment to their delicatciy

i

balanced.envireﬁnent.

SLIDE No. 4.

The riparian wetlands of the north~coast,streams are
the habitat for migrating anadramous fish specles. No
spockesman for the oil industry 1L =8 ever had tne audac1ty tef
say that their moderm technology can protect or clgan areas
such’asvﬁhe§; without damage.’ =

SLIDE No. 5. “

Further south the hlghway g&aaral¢y runs along the
biluff tops some 100~plus feet above the- mean.sea levcl.
There are few access roads to the many pocket h&aches~r In
the event of a spill, most supplies woul;’have to be hand
carried. Imagine how, if this beach.wefe oil ce;ardd, you
would proceed4to order its cleanup, and how you wculd remove

i
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iwu)in wAgé ’ 1€6hs ét oilégoaigd hay.
: 3 SLIDE No. 6.
) 4 This and the next slide are within one-half mile of
o 5 Point Cabfiilo's marice s@ﬁéﬁary, andfthe'fiﬁél resting place
6  of the vessel "Frolic" 5 coaster that ran agrodnd, and in éo
7 doing brought the first Europeans to Mendocino County.
8 : In other areas of the coast tﬁe nearest road pafalkcls
'9L the coast a half-mile or nore to the east. The Bluff edg@g?
10 are fraqiié, slovwly receding due to erosion fro-u&htwr
11 - runoff. ‘ ‘/ - V
12
i3 . SLIDE Né. 7-
14 | Vertical bluff édges‘simply do:not‘al;ow access for
15 7rnasonable clean-up efforts. These difficnltqto-riaéhfh@iﬁi'é;,
© 16 “dne favorite areas for abalone divers dufing:ihe :l_'cmitlm\.‘.”'~ ’%i‘
17 | G |
18 SLIDE No. 8.
719 The Mendocino coast is a combination of small out %
20 islahds, rocké, coves, beaches -- most of which ire s;ali -- i
21 and river inlets. It ig ridiculo&sdtﬁ believe that am;oii
.22 a§i11 could ever be cleaned up on this coast.
23
24 SLIDE No. 9. - .

25 . The town of Meridocino sits above Mendocino Bay, the

Pike CTourt Rercriing (805) 658~7770
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. miles. The Georgia Pacific Haul Road, on the north sids éff

#

edgé“bf which has, again, very limited access. It is here

_that the ocean sanctuary movement was born, recognizing-that -

only sanctuary would bring adequate protcctian to this

irreplace:ble- and uniqueﬁgoast.

SLIDE No. 10.
To the southeast of Mendocino lies the bar and mouth
of Big River, a major tributary in nendocinQCCouﬁty. }ta

more than 1000 square miles of water shed is rich iﬁy

aalnon-rea;gng potential.

SLIDE No. 11.

—

The wetlands of Big'River cover many acres. Thzy gmc‘

currently free of industrial waste andrchcnieal pollutien.

SLIDE No. 12.

The marsh. grasses run deep, prohibiting icciss.v

Damage to this rich intertidal area, due to =n oil apdlY,. - =

e

- ) =)\ et
would be disastrous. S : ] ~
i R
oS

“SLIDE No. 13.

From the air, the wetlands continue iniand for some

the river, offerg iimited access to some areas, none to

-

“others. : S
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SLIDE No. 14. ' 7

i

The Laguna, some five miles up Big River, haélh.en the

subject of yearé of study. The .river is tidal om a duiﬁay:;;t

basi#, some seven miles inland.

SLIDE No. 15. ) e Ry

Access, once again, is d1ff1cu1t if not inpusaiblc. ' |

This stretch of the river is west of the Laguna.

 SLIDE No. 16.
At Chapman Point, the bluff edge is again, shear. The

7, rocks, even on a calm day, are difficult to rchh.

=

SLIDE No. 17. - L

. S /
i ,,;/

"At Little River, just south of Mendocino, an aerial

photo again shows the broken coastline. wegther conéltions

aIlow the fleet out o Fort Bragg an average of‘35 weeks a =
: year. The balance of the time 1t is too xough for the bqats 

to get out. thtle Rlver prov1des a limited ancherage insiae,

the ccve -~ at the top ghg of the slide. - .

SLIDE No. 1i8.

The mouuh of the Na:grza River, abcut ten miles southc

£ Heqduclno. This ls‘cne of tiz few boachea accessihle to

véhiéiés at sea level. The Louisiana Pacific cOrporation is

Pike Court Reporting (805)658-7770
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- again in San Francisco, these rocks were abandoncd,ty the . =
‘coleny when seisnic vessels operated in the vicinity. '4\<r v

buildinig a large fish hatchery upstream in this tributary,

with the support of the State Department of Fish and Game,

, .
ard the Mendocins County Bocrd of Supervisors. ' *‘\X‘
o \N
- - i ‘ "
- ‘
SLIDE No. 19. o

7o
N
y

s,

‘South of the Navarro is a seal haul out. As stated in

testimony before the cOmm{ssion last year in Sacramento, and

w

| 7
. ; ‘
B TR AT U T . et T

SLIDE Wo. 26:/

Wwinter 19¢7. The erosion bioum of the Navarro River
runs weil out to sea and is then carried south by the
California currentQ During other months of tﬁé'jéax, the
Davidson current sets northerly, aﬁé»neither;curfsgt has §§g§‘
adequatély tracked to the extent that it can be prcdﬁcéiﬁlf‘

with accuracy.

SLIDE No. 21.
The sea stacas of the Kansas caést,vgnd of Coffey's

coﬁa - perhups the best known photograph of the Hiﬁdcéiﬁé
; ' ' v

cbaégf, It says it all. There is ro alternative -- éﬁ@?fﬁ‘

sanctuafy. 7 ?( 2
: - . i
s + T ” / //’,:/
SLIDE No. 22. -
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South of Greenwood/Elk the coast is highgr."mhe'k'

bluffs on average -- more often than mot -- vertical.

SLIDE No. 23. —

‘der the years, access trails-forlfishéfmen and “ab"
divers havé’bgén’dug in. This one drdps ovef 140 feet. | |
SLIDE No. 24.

- Fog is comﬁonfon this coast, and unlike San ffahcisco
it doesn't 1ift or bl;w off around noon -- the cause of many.
oceah accidents -- it can linger on the coast for dayé. 'Oni

¢. +he objectives of sanctuary.is to prevent the risk of

spil} during times such as these-

SLIDE No. 25. - o

And, iet's not forget that rc one, not even the

chairman of the board of Chevron 0il, can control the ocean.

- No one know when or how high her seas will be, or how winds,

swells, currents, é§as, states, and storms, may conbine to
break transfer lines and send o0il onto this down-wind coast.
Offshore 0il cannot pe mitiggted. It cannot be

rationalized. Our coast, this ocean, deserves better than to

become' another Kesteron toxic dump. This ocean gives us life

and meaning to California. We dec not need this oil. what

we need is something to believe in. We need to know that

Pike Court Reporting (805)658-7770
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this oceanrwill be protected, and that we can take fish from
ite waters, free of fear of pollution. ﬁe need to know that
our beaches will be cléan,‘and the water cléan, fo: fhis and
follqwing'generations.

We have ruined too much of this world. It is time to

‘g;ye»part of it meaningful pfctection.

Thank you.

CHAIR DAVIS: Our next witness is a Supervisor from
Humboldt County, Wesley Chesbro.

'MR. CHESBRO: Good morninq. My n&me is Fesley
Chesbro, and I am aVCOunty Supervisor from Humboldt County.

I would like to begin by a couple of gff-;§e~§cript
remarks to the audience gpout the situation here this
morning. I woﬁld like to ask everybody who has come here to
spezk té join me in abbreviating their remarks, and I wiil :
exﬁlain why: this is not the same -situation that we were in

last February in Fort Bragg. These people are our friends.

And, altho@gh both of their times is very limited, qhe of

‘them is running for the United States Senate and has a lot of

—things to do today.

So, remember this is not‘é filibuster, which is what
we were involved in in Fort Bragg, so let's try to -~ I am
going to try and abbreviate my remarks; let's try to move
quickly, so that they can act today, while we are ail gtill'

here, and while the press is all still here.

Pike Court Reporting (805)658—7770”
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‘the Interior Watt proposed to massively'open the northern

" sensitive areas in state waters off our coast under state

- I would like to begin by expressing my dgeilgratifudc
to both of you, Lieutenant Governor McCarty, and Contrcller
Gray Davis, for showing the foresight and leadership of
proposed protection of the scenic grandeur and the rich

fishery of the Humboldt and Mendocine ccastline. Should you

adopt this proposal, future generations of Americans -- and
not just north coast residents -- but future generations ot

Americans will look back upon this decision as a turning

point in the battle to protect our coastline from ocean
destruction. T o E 1

|
The Humboldt County Board of Supervisors has arlong ’ }
history of opposing oil drilling in the sensitive fishery

' |

areas off of our coast. Beginning in 1981, when Secretary of A!

California waters to indisériminate drilling, our board has
veted to support protection of the most productive fishery
grounds in.california, in the state and federal waters off of
dumboldt Bay. We have done this by endorsing variogs |
mqritoriﬁms and yearly delays in federal ﬁaters, an& we have

also supported efforts to place the state wataers -- the

protection.

T L T T

As has been mentioned Assemblyman Hauser and Senator

Keer.e fought long and hard for many ysars to finally this =

year to see our wishes enacted through sanctuary legislation.

Pike Court Reporting (805)558-7770
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cengratulate you on embarking on this proposal, particularly

25

As you know, they succeeded only to have it shot down by our
shortsighted and visionless Governor.
In the absence of leadership and representation by the

Governor, your roll as the State iands Conmission becomes

tha much more important. Wiih the veto by the Governor;té_
give the north coast the same consideration as the rest of |
the California coastline, the responsibility tc protect our
coastal environment falls on your shoulders.

In the coastal area that we are talking about, it
produces 64 percent of the sole, snapper and other bottom
feeding fish caught in Czlifornia. San Francisco may ber
famous for dungeness crab, but more than half of it is caught
off of the Humboldt céunty coastline.

Ports in Mendocinc, Humboldt, and Del Norte Counties
bring in over half of California's prize salmon catch. We are
not willing to sacrifice the livelihood of our commercial

fishermen for a few days' worth of oil. These fishermen are

aur*friend#dand our neighbors aég for 100 years they. have
risked their lives to bring high quality protein to tht’ | i
dinner tables of America. , -

Your Commission has a critical role to play in ths

absence of responsible leadership from the Gé@.tnor. I

Leo Hcéiffhy and Gray Davis, and in sbeentia I extend my

criticism to the Governor for not rcpreu.ntlng'u: and not

Pike Court Reporting (80%)}658-7770
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providing any leadership.

Thank you for coming to the north ccast and providing
us the leadership that is lacking in tha White Nowse and in
the vaerﬁor's cffice:ih Sacramento.

[Applause. ; h

'CHAIR DAVIS: Thank you.

The next clected official who wants to spo&k is J.
Bryce Kenny, Trinidad City, a Councilmember from thgt city;

MR. KENNY: Good wmorning Chairman Pavis, Commission
HcCarthy,rstate Lands Commission staff, fellow citizené of

Mendocino and Humbeldt Counties, and all interested nemﬁers

" of the public.

The City of Trinidad, in Humboldt County, has
consistently opposed offshore oil and gas development. We are
against it. We have said it quite often. Incidentally, I am
a commercial fisherman by tradé, to;.

- It is a particular pleasur; to addfess'you today. At
last I can come to a meeting and say, "I am for it. It

sounds like a qsbd idea to me."

-~ Sanctuary -- I like the word. I like vhat it says,

what it means: sacred place. Ncw this is honesty in
government; This is telling it like it‘io.
Sanctﬁary -- a safe haven; a place of pescs and

harmeny; an image of what is happening on the north coast, -

~ and vhat must happen in the entire nation.

Pike Court Reporting (805) 658~7770
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Controller Gray Davis and Lieutenant Governor Lso:
McCarthy have supported H.R. 920 by Congresswoman Barbara
Boxer, and Senate Bill 884 by Semnator §1an Cranston.
Presidential candidate Michael Dukakis has pledged'sanctu@ry
in federal waters out to 200 milegi The State Legislaturé
approved Asseﬁblyman,nauser's and Senator Keene's bill to
designate Humboldt aand Mendocino Counties as aacoastil

sanctuary. If Governor Deukmejian vetoed the action, if

Senator Wilson and Vice President Bush have remained
non-committal, still do whaf we must during the coming
geﬁefal election, but ocean sanctuary must finally be seen as
beyond partisan politics and as an expressipn of an earth
ethic, a renaissance of spirit and of carihg,ra recognition‘
of human kind's responsibility to iive in haxmony éith all
iife. v '
- Gentleman, the public responsibility you hold is well
met by the proposal you have before you today:

- Free navigation for commercial and sports fishing

vessels;
- Clean air;
- Clean water;
= Clean beacheg;

- Productive wétlands and estuaries.

Don't back down. Do it. Because it is thﬁ-ﬁhi right

thing to do.

Pike Court Reporting (805)658~-7770
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With that, I am going the honor my friend Wesley

Chesbro's request, and turn over to the next speaker, in the:

fhopes that everyone gets a chance to speak today.

Thanks, @entleman.

[Applause]

CHAIR DAVIS: The next elected official is Thea Gast,
a Councilperson of the City of Arcata. |

MS. GAST: Thank you Lieutenant Governbr McCarthy, and.
Controller Gray Davis. I appreciate the opportunity to /
address you this morning on behalf of the Arcata City
Council.

In 1989, the City Council adopted an energy policy
following the approval of the voters of the City of Aréata,
of an advisory proposition which statedrthat§

"In accordance with America's renewed determination to

bg energy self reliant, be it resolved thag the

citizens of Arcata and their city government ;;e,
committed to the enactment of consc@entiaus energy
conservation neasures, énd the acc#lerqted development
and active promotion>of safe and economical
alternative renewable energy sources for oufr
community.” | ~

It further states that the city government of Arcata
supports safe, clean, and efficient energy sources which are

compatible with the resouces and health and safety of the

Pike Court Reporting (805)658-7770
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. legislation cr2ating a California ocean sanctuary along the

north coast, such as conservation, solar power, and power
generation from wood wastes.

If this administration had enacted measures which

gk ke

766u1d have conservad energyrthrcugh automobile‘fuel

efficiency, appliance efficiency, retrofit building prcgrawms,

and mass transit, millions of barrels of oil'wquld-hnve been

saved.

We believe thut through conservation and alternative
energy sources, enerqgy needs can be met without thg
potentially harmful effects of oil and gas deuelopucnt off of
our shores. o

We also have a number ‘£ concerns about oil

development off the shores of Humboldt County. These

concerns include:

- The neqgative effects of ar oil spill on Humﬁuldt Bay,
including the Arcata marsh ;nd aquaculture projects;

- The effects of a developed coastllne on taurism when‘
the princlple draa for teurlsm has been our undeveloped
coastline.

"= And, the effects of degri&earair quality, on those who
are environmentally sensitive, many of whom,huve mouud here
because of our unusually pure air.

e The Arcata City Counc1l is on record for supportinq
California coastline, and we further support energy

Pike Court Reporting (805)658-7770
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conservation measures and an accelerated and active promotion
of safe and economical alternatives to renewable ehergy
sources. | o

The Arcata City Council supports the establiagﬁent oé
an oil and gas leasing sanctuary zone.

And, we thank you also for your support.

,[Applause.]4

CHAIR DAVIS: Thank you.

Next, I would like to call Theresa Staver, who is a
field repre¢sentative for Assemblyman Dan Hahser, who as you

know carried the oil sanctuary legislation.

MS. STABER: Méhy times I have the opportunity to speak

on behalf of Assemblyman Dan Hauser, but I can tell you today

he sincerely regrets not be able to be here.

This is his teSﬁimony that héisentﬁ

"i wagé to express my gratitﬁde to bofh Lieﬁien&ﬁt /
Governor Leo McCarthy, and staﬁe CQntroller%Gxaf Davis, for
bffngingnthe staté Lands Commission to uend;gino County,
where the battle to protect not only the north coast, but all
oénhiérican's coasts and oceans, has surely been centered.

"The people of Mendocino do not act to protect this

coast out of seifishness or because they wish to shirk their

national duty, or because they are dilettantes searching for
some new fad. No, these people have been working for 10

years tc protect it. They have written thousands of letters;

Pike Court Reporting (805)658-7770
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'dQSanctlon of the cgast which wiil su*ely fo’low drillinq in

completed, it has already reaped its rewards. With thcir

the legislature, and'to the Governor, with the suppor* of a

‘determining Governor Deukmejian's political future in ﬁﬁﬁg,; -

- state two years from now.

made thousands of phone calls, spent countleés hours
- e ;,f//
. = ,
organizing both lccal people and our friends from other parts
of the country and the wnrld. They have even travellod to

Sacramento and to Washington at their own expense to lobby

members of the Legislature, and of Congress, that the

DAl

destruction of the cocast is not in the national intarcstJ the -
our waters is the destructxoa of one of our great natianal
treasures, a treasure that is worth mgre than the paltry
amounts of oil that may be present.

*And, while their tireless work has not been

invaluable a581stance, I have carried leglslation supy@n@ed
by the State Lands Commission to prevent dr1111ng off af t
Mendocino and Humboldt coast. And, as you know, we were

successful this year in getting AB 284 thréugh both houaesréﬁ

nurnber of Republican Senators, that this Governor, @o‘whén
the coast is simply a resource to be explolted saw fit #0

veto AB 284, will be, I believe, a major factor in

{Applause] : - ' - -
- o .
"I understand that the State Lands Commission is

considering using its administrative powers to place tke

Pike Court Reporting (805)658-7770
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Mendocino and Humboldt state waters in the state's sanctuary

zone, and I strongly urge you to do so. While such action _

wonld not be as strong as legislative action on protecting

our coastline, it may be that under this Governur that is the

best we can hope for.

"if the 20mm1851on does dec1de to take that st.ph 1

want you to know that you would do so with my full support,

and that I believe that such a step would be entirely

consistant with my plans to reintroduce AB 284 at the

- peginning of the next legislative session in December.

"] would also like to take this opportunity to address

the citizens of Mendocino County, and all of those throughout

\

ccastline. I would like to tell you that despite the

the state and the nation who treasure and value our natioenal

rantings of a few, your efforts to protect this coastline are

heard and felt throughout the nation. Your efforts have been

recognized, even by thé enemies of this coast, as incredible,

reﬁarkable. There is no oil company executive in America who

did not believe that they would by now have their oil

derricks in place, who didfnot believe that with their

friends in the White House, that a11 of this would not have

been over by now -- the citizens defeated, and the

corporatlons in charqe cf our destlny.

"And, let me tell you that those corporations are not

used to being out-lobbied, out~thought, and ocut-maneuvered,
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and there are no more of a surprised group of‘individualé'in
America that they still have not won. But, they believe that -
they will win, and so despite our great successes we nqgt not
let down now. Over the next few months there is ﬁuch that ﬁe
must do. »

"Firsp, we nust elect Leo McCarthy to be our next
United States Senator. .

[Applause]

v "I believe that with Lec and Alan Cranston leadihg the
fight in the Senate, and Barbara Boxer and Mel lLevine léd@thé
the fight in the Boﬁse, we can create an ocean. sanctuary,
permanentiy on ocur coast. | |

"Second, we must ignore the Republicaﬁ,spin-nastersv ‘
and forget this nonsense that Michael Dukakis will not be
elected President of the United States. He will only not be
elected if we believe that he cannot be elected, and stop
working for that victory. Mike Duk§kis will hilt Ledse Sale
91 and his administraticn will help shepherd the ocean
sanctuary legislition through the Congress.

"If George Bush is elected, he will move rapidly

N

forward with Lease Sale 91, and you know he will never sign

an ocean sanctuary bill.
"Third, we must not neglect the Governor of our state..
¥e must continue to hammer at him in every way we know that -

our coast is inviolable, that we will not allow him to parﬂoﬁ'

Pike Court Reporting (805)658-7770
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"e*ters to congresspersons from other states, reyr&sentativas

teo save this ccast. We must make sure that ‘each of them

coast and what we are fighting.

. 34

the oil companies when what they have in mind js nothing less’
than rape of cxr coast.
"Fourth, we must continue to be effuctlve nanipulators

of the media. One picture of an oil derplck on an‘otherwise

pristine coastline on the wvening news is worth tHOusands of

who presently have no reason to oppose driiling in

Califcrnia.

"Finally, we must continue to make uss of one of the

el

most valuable tools we have in this-fight: the thousands of
visitors that come to {lis coast each year. We muSt make
sure that not cne of them leaves here without fully

understanding the threat that we are confrcnting. We must

- L)
I R T ¥ o S T

make sure that not one of them leaves without writing a

letter teo his or her Congressperson or Senztor, telling thenm

promises to (ell at isast ten other @eople about the north

"Once agalv, let me extend my thanks to Leo and»Gray,

/_and the COmm,sslon staff, for the hard aﬂd extraordinary work

you do to protect all of the state's coasta}~waters, and even 1

mere importantly let me ﬁxtend my great gratltgde to the

)
PRTY VLY

people of Mendocino for yaur unflagging snirits in defense of

) r"m‘“" v

the magnificant coast. If it kadn't been for the hundreds

and hurdredsz of calis and letters I received nrginq‘me to

Pike Court Reporting  (805)658=7770
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, bress ahead with AB 284, and before that with AJR 91 which

put the State Legislatare on record in support of occean
sanctuary, I had moments wher I might have héén inclined to

quit, but your support and energy sustained me,\&nggmgde wkat

had once seemed almost impossible, seem eminently achievable.

"It is a testament to your skills that we héve come
all the way to the end of the Reag;n administration and there
is still not one cil well as far zs the eye can see. It is a )
testament to your pérsevance that I know that together we
wixl win this fight and win it permanently." T

Thank you.

{Applause.]

CHAIR DAVIS: Thank you.

All right, vhat concludes the list 5f elected
officials, and representatives of electedfefficiafs;Fthat I
have before ne. | -

Let me just ask: Is there any other elected cfficial
or any cother representative of én elected official fhat would

care to address this body? ] PN

[No respoase.]

4

Ail right, hearing ncne I will -- I am going tolcail
upor: three or four of the people who have signed up to

testify in favor of this, and then in deference to the

Lieutenant Governor's schedule, I aim going to call on anybody -

who might want to oppose this acticn to come up to testify,
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so that he has an opportunity to hear;balanged points of view

before he casts his vote.

so the first name on the list is Lilly Parsons,'rgprdzentinQ‘

I am taking these in the order that people signedfhp,

the Mendocino Community School.

you drive up here you look out there and that is what we are
talking about, and that is what is in this room right here,

and we are behind you all the way.

td go.

and I live here in Mendocino. I want to thank the people -

here and the people who are neot here for woerxzng f& protect

MS. PARSONS: Hellc, anc thank you sc much foriéaning'
‘to support us all.

I would just like to say that the main reason -- if

ycu have any doubt -- is rizht out there, ié‘that as soon as

aAnd, thank vou for fighting for tomorrow's youth.

CHAIR DAVIS: Thank vyou.

The next person who signed up is Susan Miller.

MS. MILLER: Good morning.

Thank you for coming.

Well, we have come a iong way, and we have a long way

I am Susan Miller. I am an environmental consultant,

the earth. I want to thank the pegpie for making the see life

‘ 217
here and for showing us examples. ' I want to thank the yemné&

people for coming here. We love this place, and ﬁé iove the

earth.
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I was put here in thénpregram to help provide a
framework for this hearing and for your actions.

Sala Burton, Sylvia Coddington, and Kim Mconwater, who
have gorie before us have been our inspiration, and Barbara
Boxer continues to carry the vision.

Tris is the history of the ocean sanctuary movement:

“ten years ago, the people of Mendocins and the Mendocino

coast becames aware of the oilrcompaniés and the federal
government's plans for adversely affecting the coast with
offshore oil development. We went all-out to fight Lease Saié
53. Starting in 1979, we had the Men@pcino'éounty Technical
Advisory Task Force on the Outer Continental Shelf, made up
of a dedicated group of citizens, fishermen, retired oil
company employees, teacﬁers, biologists, energy experts < a

cross section of that community -- we studied the

governnent's plans, and we concluded that any offshore oil

development was not worth the risk to the environment.

» The Carter administration's Secretary of Interior,
Cecil D:nndrus, came to the very same conclusion and deleted
the north and central coast of California from further
considering of oil company plans. The Governor of
California, Jerry Brown, agreed and was an important figure
in this struggle. We knew that the use of renewable, >

i

nonpolluting energy resources, and fishing enh&nconqnt, vere

Yol

companion issues.
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Then the adminis:tration changed to Reagan, Watt, and
Hodel. More lease sales were planned for California, as well
as for other states. We realized that we were yeing tried
more than once for the same crime. We saw that the
government was trying to keepAus occupied by reacting to-
their schemes; méanwhile, much of Alaska was leased, and so
wzs the Santa Maria Basin, more of Santa Barbara, more of the
Gulf.

In the midst of this, we céme to the conclusibn that
we would not separate our fate from that of the Humboldt
coast, and that the compromise of saving Mendocino and
letting go of Humbéldt is rejected. |

We care ébout the ruination of Alaska, the'Gﬁlf,ﬁand
Santa Barbara, and I would like to say: why don't you not
allow any more permits in Santa Barbara, too?

In 1984, Rusty Norvell propbsed the idea 6f ocean
sanctuary. Since our own Ccngressman Bosco favored :
compromise and drilling, he asked Congresswoman Burtpn to
further the idea. Sala told Rusty that Congresewoman Barharq’
Boxer was the right person for the job of carrying ocean
éanctuary through the house. By 1986,<Barbara had wfitten
her California Ocean Sanctuary Bill, and Senator Alan
Cranston had wrsitten his version. We were at the peint then
where Barbara's bill started the revolution of defining total

and permanent protection for California. _
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Then Flo Norvell brought up the point that a national
grass roots coalition would be necessary to éass fbis bill in
Congress. Well, that sounded like an awful lot éf work. So[
to create a national movement here -- like ending the Viet
Nam War, or the right to chooée aborticn -- it fust.seeﬁed '
like a lot of work and a lot of time. It seemed hard. Could
we make a national movement and fight oil at the same tine?
Couid we let go of all of the stumbling blocks that the
federal government and the oil companies were~putting in our
path to distract us from carrying on the revoluticn? Yes.

A major change occurred during the'féderal’hearings
here in February. The communities uniﬁea and prociaimed that
we would protect the ocean at all posts, and this message was
broadcast around the country by the media. We became
inspiration for other communities facing distructive and
disruptive corporate and governmental plans. B

This summer pollution in the waters off of the east

conast helped to unite the country in the realization that not.

only California needed tc be protected. Here weAsaw that our
national grass roots mcvement needed to embrace all of the
coastlines across the nation. We realized that we did have
the ccean sanctuary -- we have the ocean sanctuary nbw,'and

all we need to do is to protect it. And, we need to get other

weople to help. No cone can give us what we already have.

And, we began to live4the truth of ocean sanctuary.
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Ocean sanctuary started ﬁere, and has spread the
revolution of awareness and éengitivity to the earth and
nature. This movement is encompassing protectioﬁ of thev
land, the air, and of the earth's life, as well as the ccean.

Every small act furthers this the goal, and it starts
within eéch of us, connecting with ourselves, and conneéting

outward to others, tc the ocean, to the earth.

Thank you for coming. - . - .

{Applause]

CHAIR DAVIS: Thank you.

The next speaker is Brandon Cusick.

MR. CUSICK: Hello, my name is Brandon Cusick, and I
have a drear. 7 -

My dre;m is that one day I willvbring my kids back tol
see the beautifuil cdast where I am growing up, and it will
look as clear and as clean as it does today.v o

I was in France last summ2r, and not only did I have a
great time, I went to lots of interesting places, and 1
believe that the moétfimportant place was the famous town of
Lourdes, a famcus town where miracles have taken place, where
handicapped pecple drink the holy water from a spring whieh
lets tuenAsee, zalk, or walk.

On August 10, when I was fhere, I thought<of my tﬁwn.
I told my French family about the threats of offshore oil

drilling. They couldn't picture beaches without mil,’due to
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the fact that all of the beaches in France are covered with
oil. -

I was thinking it would take a miracle to save the
Mendocino coast, so, I took my bicycle water bottle, and I
filled it with the water from Lourdes. Today I will take this
water from Lourdes and pour it into our beﬁutiful ocean. If
a miracle is what we need, then I hope that the holy water
from Lourdes will help my dream come true.

[Applause]

I invite you to walk with me out to the headlands and
see the holy water nit the sea, becausz2 you are a big phft of
the miracle that I an going to save our coast. |

Thank you.

[Applause]

CHAIR DAVIS: All right, I am going to éall on one
more witness who wishes to speak in support of this
sanctuary, and then I want to call on the couple of people
who have had the couraée to speak in opposition to it --
well, no -~ I mean I want to call on Rcbert Raymond, an
acting judge from Mendocino County.

MR. RAYMOND: Mr. Chairman, members of the Commission.

I think it important first_to‘announce that T am a
credentialed Republican. I don't think it is important Uhgt

I am a Republican. I think it is important that ybu should
know that the action vou contemplate -- and in which I must
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assume is virtually certain, from yocur initial comments -- is
an action which has ﬁhe applause of every thinking person.

[Applause]

I thought it important to appear here, in order that
this meeting should not have thé appearance of a Democratic
convention, altcgether.

I echo the feelinas of those who preceeded me: young
Brandon Cusick; the young woman whco pleaded with you for the
future of our children, our coast.

I-am going to heed the admonition to be brief, but
that yo*'might know that in the dark of night Republicahs
share the feelings and sentiments of Democrats.

Let me tell you that I brought as Exhibit A the
picture of young Benjamin, my grandson, who will have his
first birthday this weekend, and as I read about the world
and observed what happens with it, I came to the conclusion
that what you do today can conceivably be a vital first step
that Benjamin might have a world worthwhile to inhabit.

There are Democratic friends in back of me who know
that I have been to Sacramento to lobby the passage of 284,

and that I am widely credited with the fact that at least it

got as far as the Governor's desk. I did meet with Senators

of the Republican persuasion who changed their vote, as you
undoubtedly know. I have a very deep conviction that the

salvage of earth must begin somewhere, and I do believe that
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today you can take that step.
No thoughtful person, whatever his persuasion, can

read this recent article from the Wail Street Jog;gal,'about

whether -- though there may be oil out there s it desirable
that we burn it? Is it desirable that we continue a policy
of proliferatiag in the atmosphere those things ?hich‘cause
Benjamin's future to be very much in doubt?

I am sure that each you in your pesitions are aware as
am I of the recent report of the Republicar Environmental
Protection Agency, and its forecast of the affect of
pollution in the atmosphere, and it forecast of a weorld
significantly "different" from the world that exists today,
and it continues -- the report+ predicted, however, that basic
requirements for food and water would be met in the United
States, though conceivably in the third world.

And, so I have come here te say that theare are
thoughtful Republicans -~ a great many of Ly friends here;
today -- who applaud what yow have in contemplation, who
believe that Beajamir and his friends are entitled to a world
better than that which affords basic food, and basic water.

[Applause] |

For what I —- first of all, let me deride you for
depriving me in your opening comments, of many of the things
I would have said. I deeply appreciate the time that you so

deeply commit now to this consideration, and I do want you to
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know, once again, that the action that I must Zoresee from
your opening comments does have the applause of all >I the
thinking segment of the Nepublican party.

| Thank you.

[Applause]

CHAI:+ DAVIS: The Lieutenant Governor wanted to make a
comment..

COMMISSIONER MC CARTHY: I just wanted to thank you,
sir, £5r that testimony. May your kind of Republican
fleurish and multiple.

Mr. Raymond, I served in the Legislature with Senator
Peter Baird of Marin Cousnty, and Senator John Nejedly of
Contra Costa.cOunty ~-- both Republicans -- both men prcvided/
inspirational leadership on a range of =nvircr.s:ntal issu&s.
I only wish they were in the Legislature today.

I would say, when you went to Sacramento to talk to
members of the ILegislature, you did something beyond merely
appearing here, and making a good statemant. What we
desperately need right now, and what so many in this audience
are providing, is action beyond the initial words, action
that will causé z current of pubiic ovpinion, action that is
directed right at elected offigials, to get them to move on
this issue. It is not enough to fight this war year to vear.
¥We nerid permanent statutory protection, &#nd this is what this

is all about.
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CHAIR DAVIS: All riqht, in keeping with my earlier
comments of allowing the opposition v. express its
seritiments, I am calling on Mike Fergus from the Western 0il
and Gas Association.

MR. FERGUS: Gocd morning, and thank you very much.

Many of you dc krow me. I have besn following the
issue -- excuse me, I don't mean to turn my back on you, thé
Commission, but just for the sake of the audience -- many of
you do know me from over the years. I have been in on this
issue for about 10 to 15 years, and a basic thing that I
would like to impart to you is that we 4o aporeciate anﬁ/
uanderstand where you are coming from, very seriously. It is
pot a case of a callous attitude. I would hope that you
would believe that, and I think that Richard Charters, Weéley
Chesbro, and Norman, will attest to that -- at least as ¥
the genuineness -- thank you.

My name is Mike Fergus, and I am a representative of
the Western 0il and Gas Association, and it is commonly
referred to as WOGA. We represent approximately 60-member

companies that are responsibie fu© _-he majorivy of

exploration, production, tranmspurtation, and marketing of oil

and gas in the seven western states, and many of ¢.r members
have been involved in o0il exploration and production
activities =£{f of California for a number of years.

We would like to take this opportunity to convey to
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the Commission our industry's concern regarding‘the proposal
being considered here today. Such a proposal of placing
offshore areas off limits to any oil and gas exploration anc
development. we believe, ignores infcrmation aiready provide&
o the Commission, as well as its own self maﬁdated

california Comprehensive Offshore Resources Study effort

A presently under way.

The cdmmission staff just completed the first phase of
tnis study. At the direction of the Commissioners, a series
of 13 public hearings and two public-forur workshops were
ronducted throughout the summer. More than 370 participartis
attended these hearings from San Diego to Eureka. Ag the
result of thosz public forums a CCORS - acronym for the
study -- a CCORS studyrguide was released this past Thursday
outlining the scope and purpose of that study. Of particular
interest is the Statement of Purpose:

“The purpose of CCORS is to develop a broader
understanding of the state's coastal environment, and
its energy needs and scurces. CCORS is intended to
prﬁvide information to the Commission in determining
if a particular cffshore project is in the best
interest of the state.”

Given this stated purpose, it would appear that
today's hearing reflects a ptejudgment of that CCORS study

results.
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Administrative decisions that can preempt the planning
process -- of which CCORS is an integral part --= ~vanders the
gtudy effort, in our opinion, meaningless so far as offsghrore
energy resources are concerned. . -

Speaking of energy needs and resources, we must not
forget that California, along with our nation, has a |
voraciocus appetite for oil and gas products. California
leads the world in gasoline consumption behind only the USSR
and the rest of the nation. Although our state is the fourth
largest producer of oil, nonetheless it toco is é net importer
of oil, just as is the rest of the country.

But, in spite of ocur voracious appetite for oil and *
gas, we continue to ignore one of our most perspective areas
for cil and gas discovery, and that is offshore California.

The basis for the Commission's proposal seems to be

the perception that offshore development poses a severe risk

to the environment, as well as the fishing and tourism

 industries. We believe, however, that the record speaks for

itself, and that the perceived risk is not supported by

actual facts --

[{Remarks from audience.]

-~ an unbiased and an objective examination of the.
record will clearly shcw that offshore operations car. and do
take place in a ccmpatible manner with other uses in the

coastal zone ~- as evidenced by offshore Southern Californis,
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and the economy Zow.a there ~-

[Remarks from audience.]

~-- for example, since the offshore program began over »

35 years ago, more than 30,000 wells have been drilled with
only four major spills in the entire nation's federal
offshore area --

{ﬁcmarks from audience. ]

-- of the four, one reached shore, the Santa Barbara
spili of '69, yet thut same time span saw more than 10
billion barrels of oil and 72 trillion cubic feet of natural .
gas produced.

The local environmental record is just as impressive.
According to the U.S. Coast Guard data, covering the period
from January '8C, through April '87, of the total number of
oil spill incidents iess than five percent occurred és the
result of offshore petroleum, exploration, production, ~nd
pipeline operstions. Those incidents involred a total of>only
291 barrels of spillage, or -- on an\éverage -- o7ly about
1.5 barrels per incident.

Should the Commission's proposal be adopted it could
have a profound impact on the potential flow of million; of
dellars into the state treasury from oil develiopment in the

state's tide lands. -

From 1976 to 1987, revenues toc the State of Califorrniz -

totaled $3.5 billion dollars. The state education system;
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state projects, energy research, and Parks and Recreation, to
name a few, have greatly bznefited from these state tideland

revenues. California public higher education syst-m received
almost $1 billion through the zapital outlay fund from these

revenues.

Given cur cutstanding of the historical reccrd in
offshore operaticns, the numerous =zconomic benefits te the
state from the devélopment, and the nation's increasing
dependence upon unstable foreign sources for almosf 50
percent of cur oil and gas needs, we ask the Commissicn not
tc arbitrarily eliminate any perspective cffshore areas frbm
future exploration and production activities.

We also urge the Commission té alliow the CCORS effort
to provide the necessary information for future decisions
regarding potential en=rgy developrert in state waters.

We thank you for this opportunity to p. esent our
views, and would e pleased to provide any information that
we can.

Thank you very nuch.

And thank you -- [directed to audience].

CHAIR DAVIS: I just want to challenge a couple of
remarks that you made.

¥ happen to know that last month alone there were
three major accidents involving oil drilling. There was an

0il explosion in Southern California in Fillmore that burned
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for seven days, had about $5 million dollars worth of
property damage, and one worker was seriously injured.

Again, in Southern California, in the San Ferrando
Valley, Mobil's pipeline -- underground pipeline -- expioded ‘

not once but twice, dumping about 210,000 gallons of cil in

the L.A. River and on Ventura Blvd. Now, this is a pipeline

that the State Fire Marshall inspected within the last year,
and found to be safe.

| So, accidents are a fact of life with oil drilling.
No cne can deny they can happen, and I think your assertion
that there has been only four accidents in a number of years, ?
just does ﬁot -- the facts belie that statement. |

MR. FERGUS: Offshore, sir?

CHAIR DAVIS: No, oil drilling occurs onshore and
offshore.

MR. FERGUS: Yes, it does, but I was refe:ring to the
offshore realm, nationwide, as far as our industry's track .
record is concerned.

CHAIR DAVIiIS: Well, what about the explosion of
Occidental's in the north sea? That was offshore drilling,
and 167 people were killed.

MR. FSRGUS: A gas line in the kitchen, tha: is
correct, sir.

CHAIR DAVIS: So, it is --

{Remarks from audience.]
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CHAIR DAVIS: -- you know, any indﬁstrial activity,
particularly oil drilling, is not without accident: and it
is legitimate, I believe, for this Commission to take
whatever action it thinks is appropriate to protect this
coastline.

I think it is also important to remembsr that this is
an issue that became part of the public debate through the ﬂ
acticns of others -- Assemblyman Hauser, the action of the
Legislature, and the action of the Governor -- basically put
the question of whether or not this 214 miles of coastline
should be protected. So it is out theres, it is under
consideration, and the people in the Congress may well get a
misimprzssion. They may weil feel that we don‘t care that
muci. 2sout this 214 miles, so I believe it w&s important to
come here to hzve a meeting to discuss whether or not we
should protect these 214 miles and that decision, as to
whether the federal government will drill in this area, is

aimost certainly going tc be made before ocur study is

7 completed in late '89 and 1990.

And, so for all of those reasons, we felt it was
important to come here to discuss declaring a sanctuary off
of this coastline. |

~ MR. FERGUS: We think CCOkS' effort is important, as I
know that you do, too, and that was one of the kasis of our -

concern.
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CHAIR DAVIS: 1Is there anyone else in the audience
that would like to oppose the 'issue before us? = ‘J
MR. TAHRIR: I would like to know what a minor spill - \j

is considered?

CHAIR DAVIS: I gather that is a rhetorical question?

:“3 £

MR. TAHRIR: What is considered a minsr spill?

[Remarks rfrom audience. ]

CHAIR DAVIS: Let's first -- I sh#fé your sentiments,
and they will be éuly noted for the record.

What is your name? 7 ' }i

MR. TAHRIR: Kevin Tahrir. i -

CHAIR DAVIS: Kevin?

MR. TAHRIR: Kevi/ Tahrir.

CHAIR DAVIS: Ali“fight, we will treat that as
testimony, and please en;er that into the record.

Do you want to speak in opposition, sir? ¢

MR. MARSH: Yes, sir. -

CHAIR DAVIS: Please state your name fcr the record.

MR. MARSH: My name is Rogge Marsh. I am ahéébioéﬁst.
I work for Exxon Company, U.S.A. Co ;k |

[Remarks from audience. ]

COMMISSIONER MC CARTHY: Excuse me, Mr.: Chéirmah.

CHAIR DAVIS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER MC CARTHY: I would like just the thxéi

oxr four ﬁcople that have hissed or called out when the last
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or four people that have hissed or called cat when the last

witness wag testifying to reverse the tables and imagine this

room was filled 97 percent with people who support offshore
511 drilling, and there ‘Was an environmentalist up here !g?
testifying.

‘Now, you know where we are inclined to go on this
issue, and it is iwportant that this Commission's hearirg be
respected, and that includes allowing these witnesses to give

their testimony wi%hout being hissed ‘or harrassed.

Most of the audience understands that, I would just

ask the two or three who 4nn't to pleaseg%estrainhihemseivc@,

Thank you. _

MR. MARSH: Thank you. I appreciate thﬁt.

I agga geologist, as I say, and I wanted to talk to
you today about dependence. You know, we geoiogists
particularly appreciate the fact that ck?i1ization is very
dependent on what we get ocut of the éarth, whether i: is the
clay that is used for fillers in our tooth paste, or the lime
stone and the iron that goes into the buildings that we work
and 11ve in, or the il that we use to make synthetlc fibers
for our clothes, or put in our cars to drive hgre today.

In the United States we are especiallxadependent on
oil, as I am sure you know, twe-thirds of our eneigy comes
from petxoleun,':and.this is probably an'historigal'thing

that results from the fact that for ﬁany Years, for most of
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this century in fact, the United States was the largest oil —

producer in the world, and we provided 80 percent of the oil

that the allies used in two world wars. However, with all ofv
this historical production that we see today, our production
is declining.

Last year production declined in the United States 4.5
vercent. That doesn't sound like much, but it is thé laréest
drop that has occurred in the last 13 years. AtAthe same
time, cur consumption is going up, as it has in‘thé last
three out of the last four years, we've u;éd wore petroleum
tkan we did the year before.

Of course, with production going down and consumption
going up, imports from foreign scurces have to make up the
difference. We now depend on -- 40 percent of all cf the
petroleum, liquid petrcleum that we use, comes from soﬁrces
cutside o¢f the United State&. And, it looks like that is
going to get worse. The Department of Energy just reléased a
study that anticipates that imports will grow 6 percent in
1938, and they project almost 8 percent in 19%9. .

So, we are, in many ways -- the reason I am here .

today, one of the reason is, because we appear to'bé‘paintiﬁgA

ourselves into an energy corner. Now, we have some#éptions
of course, using less is perhaps the best option -~ and I am
sure that would meet with your approval ~--

[Applause.]}
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== I tnought I would get some agreement on that ~-
but, that appears to be very difficult to do in an era when
we are paying less for gasoline than we did five years ago;
Relnlewable enefgies and synthetics are good ideas, and I
couldn't agree more, but the economics are iﬁﬁzssible tcdhy,
and coal and nuclear have some really severe environmental
problems, as again most of you know. |

As a geoloéist I look at thesé options, and I see that
our best option to stem this increasing reliancz -- this
increasing dependence on foreign o0il -- is coming from
centinuing to look for the oil tﬁat is in our piece of #he
rock.

The California offshore has always been a good place
to look for o0il, at least over the last 20 years. In the last
20 years, the largest oil fields have be:n found =- the {gﬁr

T

largest oil fields that have been found in the United States, E
15 percent of those -- six of them -- have been found oﬁf?;
California. . |
Well, what about the state waters off Hendocino and
Humbéldt Counties? Is there enbugh oil to worry abecut?
Well, as a geologist I have been aroun& long encugh, and I
guesst I am humble enough to say that I doﬁ't know, but I also
know ‘that no one else can predict whether oil is out there or

not. The only reliable geologist we've ever found is the

drill bit. The earth that we depend on has spread its natural
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resources in rather unreiiable and.quiio;ic distributions.

Leasing Cal-fornia state wate¢r bottoms is nét likely to solve
either the U.S.'s energy problems, or California's, but then
2 nation as large and diverse as ours has never relied on a!

single area for its energy. It has reiied on all areas:

ﬂCaiifornia, Alaska, Texas.

And, now with our production declining this concept is
even more valuable than before. This area, along with the
other areas of the United States are still our best options
for'jolving our enerqgy prebiems.

A It is difficult for me to understanding the objéctibns
to the industry as I look at the offshore drilling record.
The industry has 21 platforms in the water today, in offsnore
waters, and we introduce about less than two«gallons,of
hydrocarbors into the water each day. You can éontrast ﬁhis
with the oil seeps off Santa Barbara which each day put out
25,000 gallons.

The concern over the production platforms' impact on
air guality is difficult for me to understand, tao; The

average diesel platform emits air emission like abnut a dozen

The concern for tourism: when I see thac¢ Santa

Barbara's tourist spending has doubled since 1980.

sﬁ@e fish catch: since 1968 it has grown off cglifprnﬁa’

N

over 40 percent.
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Now, speaking again as a geologist, I can't tell j;a
that the state waters will ever produce any oil and gas, but

I can say for certain, that if they are never lesased they

will never help us reduce our dependency on oil --- on foreign'

0il.

Now, I realize the current perception of a glut. It
makes it difficult for us to worry about enargy, but let's
don't forget the lesson we learned in the '70s: that -
everything including energy supply is cyclical. What we've
got too much of -- or more than eno;gh of today -- is sﬁrely
going to be in short supply tomorrow.

Thank you.

CHAIR DAVIS: Let me’justbask a couple of questions.i

I* is my understanding that about 85 percent of the
oil that is produced in California is pfoduded onshore, so,
only about 15 percent of the oil generated by California --
and we are the -- as someone said, arnd you may have said it
or your predeceésor‘may have said -- that we are the fourth
largest producer of oil in the country. Only about is
percent of that is produced cffshore, and the balance is
prqduced onshore.

MR. QARSH: I don't have fhat number in my head.

CHAIR DAVIS: Well, those are the statistics that
staff gave ne,—and I have reason to believe that that is tﬁe

case.
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_ CHAIR DAVIS: Also, I, at one point, talked to the

MARSH: I will take your word for it.

president of a very major cil company -- on the same

magnitude as Exxon -- and I said, "Every tim we take an

action ocut here the Department of Interior is always trying

to bang us over the head saying we are not doing our part to

meet the nation's energy needs."

and offshore in the United States? To what extent could we

I said, "What if we drilled every known site onshore

diminish our dependency on foreign oil?"

He said, "Maybe one percent.”

So, this whole argument about needing to pump oil to

make us energy independent is just bogus. It will never

happen.

We don't have the capacity to do it.

[Applause]

The real challenge is to make Detroit make energy

efficient cars, and to be lonking beyond, you know, a fossil

fuel econony.

At least to be making some preparations for

the day when the planet can produce the fossil fuel that we

need.

have éxpert testimony, which is extremely important and just

happens to £1r in with this, and while it is fresh in the

MR. MARSH: I think that is an excellent idea.

CHAIR DAVIS: 1 rest my case.

MR.

DELL: I would like to respectfully reguest -- I
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people's mind, I would like to adéress this testimony now..’

CHAIK DAVIS: Well, let me put that issué aside for a
moTent.

Is there anybody else in the room that would like to
speak in op position to this proposed o0il and gas sanctuary
designation?v

M. DELL: Mr. Chai?man - -

CHAIR DAVIS: Do yoiz want to speak in c¢jyposition, sir?

MR. DELL: Oppositicn? No.

CHAIR DAVIS: I'am locking tc see if there is anyone
glse that wants to speak in opposition?

[No response. ]

'All right. 7 .

What I propose we do, and I will be‘guided by the
reaction of the audience. The Lieutenzs: ~“svarnor has a
commitment he has to make. I want to enable him to record
his vote, open the roll to do that prior to Lis departure.

I am also willing to record my vote at that time; |
however, if you people who tock the time to ccme hefg;would
like me to stay to continue to hear your testimcny, then I
will not record my vote until you have conclﬁded;‘so that
anyone who wants to sp¢ak here has been given the opportunity
to do so.

So, what I am really saying is, would you like to séer

an ofZicial action by the Commission now?
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Even if it means that many of you who have come here
today won't have the opportunity to come up here and testify;
is that all right?

[Applause}}

MR. DELL: Mr. McCarthy, sir.

CHAIR DAVIS: Are you obiecting to the sentiments that

were just recorded?

MR. DELL: No, I have something to say that won't take
long. I have something very important to say.

CHAIR DAVIS: All riéht$ fine, come up.

MR. DELL: My name is Cecil Dell, and I thank you very
much\for cominé. -

wWhen we had our hearings in Fort Bragg I got
concerned, especially about the geological problems in the
Point Arena Basin. They are planning to put 12 wells there. I
wrote to Barbara Boxer's office asking for a geological
survey of that area. It was sent tc me -- a very precise
document. It was -- it says: "A repcrted deficiency in the
geological aﬁd marine safety assessments of the dratt
an